



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)**

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211652	2, 261047 WAGON WHEEL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06411050 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 22--2110478	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	251	\$ 290,250.	0.	0.
PRBD20212135	149 High Plains Place, Rocky View County AB 06412015 SW-12-26-29-04 LBP:11-1-1411721	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	17309	\$ 13,041,980.	0.	0.
PRBD20212202	241108 RGE RD 42, Rocky View County AB 04811003 NW-11-24-04-05 AddLegal:SOUTH RIVER 1/4 Lease Rec2651	01-New construction	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	372	\$ 280,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212273	303, 253190 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08016028 SW-16-28-25-04 LBP:303--8410320 AddLegal:Beiseker Airport	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	468	\$ 352,800.	0.	0.
PRBD20212748	15, 261053 RGE RD 292, Rocky View County AB 06410045 SE-10-26-29-04 LBP:4-5-1810674	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	11790	\$ 412,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213062	40, 253190 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08016035 SW-16-28-25-04 LBP:40--8410320	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	334	\$ 252,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 14,629,030.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20203356	262093 POPLAR HILL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06713052 SW-13-26-03-05 LBP:-B-9210669	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	171	\$ 85,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210307	270141 DEAD HORSE ROAD, Rocky View County AB 03213003 NW-13-23-27-04 LBP:1--9111311	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	297	\$ 100,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210548	260091 WOODLAND ROAD, Rocky View County AB 06702003 SE-02-26-03-05 LBP:3-8-9011211	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	242	\$ 80,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20210577	A, 533 South Harmony Drive, Rocky View County AB 05707200 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:10-16-1910632	01-New construction	310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple	76	\$ 135,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211700	7 MONTERRA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827371 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 153--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	239	\$ 583,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20211856	280239 TWP RD 235A, Rocky View County AB 03336012 SW-36-23-28-04 LBP:2-2-0112077	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	34	\$ 250,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20211877	81 WOODLOCK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329282 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:9-7-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	373	\$ 727,120.	1.	0.
PRBD20211928	7 SPRING MEADOWS LANE, Rocky View County AB 04723044 NE-23-24-03-05 LBP:2--9510164	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	265	\$ 175,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212210	263259 FORESTRY TRUNK RD, Rocky View County AB 06920009 NW-20-26-05-05 LBP:1--9110454	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	224	\$ 952,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20212239	68 WILLOW CREEK HEIGHTS, Rocky View County AB 05736207 NW-36-25-03-05 LBP:8-6-1710725	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	72	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

PRBD20212339	24210 WESTBLUFF DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04620111 SW-20-24-02-05 LBP:1-7-9010994	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	322	\$ 550,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212354	308 GRANGE LANE, Rocky View County AB 04329238 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:6-4-1710761	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	286	\$ 390,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212451	27 ELK VALLEY PLACE, Rocky View County AB 03904067 SE-04-23-05-05 LBP:34-2-8210453	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	62	\$ 130,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212494	48 DAMKAR DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05618502 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:3-9-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	296	\$ 800,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212659	134 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705062 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:8-4-1612676	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	262	\$ 599,500.	1.	0.
PRBD20212666	242203 RGE RD 33, Rocky View County AB 04716008 NE-16-24-03-05 LBP:1--1380 LK AddLegal:EXC RD 7810283 1/4	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	94	\$ 172,054.	1.	0.
PRBD20212674	112 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707163 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:23-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	262	\$ 367,201.	1.	0.
PRBD20212686	116 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707164 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:24-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	308	\$ 361,354.	1.	0.
PRBD20212694	45 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707139 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:30-15-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	245	\$ 350,074.	1.	0.
PRBD20212714	306 COTTAGECLUB LINK, Rocky View County AB 10013156 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 154--1111762	01-New construction	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	87	\$ 325,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212749	160 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606514 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 43--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	147	\$ 345,197.	1.	0.



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

PRBD20212758	164 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606515 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 44--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	152	\$ 356,158.	1.	0.
PRBD20212844	244 GRAYLING CM, Rocky View County AB 05708212 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:6-32-1911856	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	102	\$ 390,400.	1.	0.
PRBD20212861	27 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606478 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 7--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	144	\$ 201,890.	1.	0.
PRBD20212869	31 CLEAR CREEK PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04606479 SE-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 8--1812183	01-New construction	210-Semi-Detached or Double House, single attached home	152	\$ 212,160.	1.	0.
PRBD20212878	307 COTTAGECLUB WAY, Rocky View County AB 10013189 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 187--1111762	15- Garage/Carport/Accessor y Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	56	\$ 75,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212880	422 MONTERRA BAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827394 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 176--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	249	\$ 582,028.	1.	0.
PRBD20212890	234 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214497 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:9-13-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	249	\$ 625,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212897	222 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214494 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:6-13-1812355	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	248	\$ 644,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20212983	200 COTTAGECLUB CR, Rocky View County AB 10013054 13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 38--0914699	15- Garage/Carport/Accessor y Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage, summe	60	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212992	A, 10 RAINBOW BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06421064 NE-21-26-29-04 LBP:27-1-2011003	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	261	\$ 578,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213007	53 STONEWOOD DALE 04619131 NW-19-24-02-05 LBP:7-1-1911291	15- Garage/Carport/Accessor y Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	203	\$ 254,700.	0.	0.



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects
RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

PRBD20213038	36 SALTSAGE HEATH, Rocky View County AB 05707149 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:9-14-1910632	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	131	\$ 310,714.	1.	0.
PRBD20213073	21 CATTAIL RUN, Rocky View County AB 05705084 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:45-3-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	101	\$ 55,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213079	307 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707108 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:17-13-1810288	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	69	\$ 60,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213089	76 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618512 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:20-5-1910703	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	313	\$ 750,000.	1.	0.
PRBD20213101	62 STONEYPOINTE PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05618421 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:1-7-1510146	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	286	\$ 1,072,980.	1.	0.
PRBD20213179	28 MONTERRA LANDING, Cochrane Lake AB 06827300 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 82--0810165	01-New construction	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	210	\$ 615,100.	1.	0.
PRBD20213204	A, 291025 TWP RD 264, Rocky View County AB 06423005 NE-23-26-29-04 LBP:-1-8811030	01-New construction	330-Row House, garden home, town house, carriage home, quadrex	113	\$ 172,273.	1.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 14,553,403.
Total Dwellings Created: 27.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/08/2021 Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211030	253002 RGE RD 283, Rocky View County AB 05322010 SW-22-25-28-04 AddLegal:SOUTH 132' WEST 330' 1/4	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	4	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212117	117 ELK VALLEY CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 03904020 NE-04-23-05-05 LBP:20-1-8210453 8210453 BLK 1 LOT 20 ELK VALLE	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	43	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212150	56 YOHO TINDA ROAD, Bragg Creek AB 03913022 NE-13-23-05-05 LBP:13--4135 JK	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	28	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212365	44 ROCKWATER WAY, Rocky View County AB 05618420 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:20-6-1510146	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 40,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212428	24185 MEADOW DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05632023 SW-32-25-02-05 LBP:-13-718 LK	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	67	\$ 42,400.	0.	0.
PRBD20212430	253000 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 05219005 SW-19-25-27-04 AddLegal:S1/2 OF LSD 3 1/4	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 17,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212709	231 STAGE COACH LANE, Rocky View County AB 06428062 NE-28-26-29-04 LBP:6-5-0011908	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	10	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212734	80 EQUESTRIAN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06714009 NE-14-26-03-05 LBP:3--9312002	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,200.	0.	0.
PRBD20212782	263010 BUTTE HILLS WAY, Rocky View County AB 06422108 SW-22-26-29-04 LBP:12-3-0212449	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	45	\$ 28,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212797	805 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708136 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-25-1911856	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	14	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

PRBD20212833	51 COTTAGECLUB LN, Rocky View County AB 10013312 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 311-- 2010713	03-Alteration and improvements	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage,	0	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212868	3 HIGHLANDS BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 03904071 SW-04-23-05-05 LBP:1-4-9511378	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	17	\$ 45,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212889	261002 RGE RD 24, Rocky View County AB 06609008 SW-09-26-02-05 LBP:1--9310186	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	36	\$ 23,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212899	47 WATERMARK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05618214 SE-18-25-02-05 LBP:3-6-1210765	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	20	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212921	27 STERLING ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 07506005 SW-06-27-01-05 LBP:1--7610817	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212936	152 COTTAGECLUB CO, Rocky View County AB 10013256 NE-13-26-06-05 LBP:UNIT 255-- 2010713	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	150-Seasonal Dwelling (unsuitable for year round occupancy); cottage,	22	\$ 36,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212941	23 HORSE SHOE BEND, Rocky View County AB 06711014 NE-11-26-03-05 LBP:3--7910800	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	32	\$ 3,280.	0.	0.
PRBD20212966	19 EQUESTRIAN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06714017 NE-14-26-03-05 LBP:11--9312002	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	19	\$ 41,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212979	136 CANAL COURT, Rocky View County AB 03219029 NE-19-23-27-04 LBP:16--9311101	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	112	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212987	7 COUNTRY CLUB PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05619046 NE-19-25-02-05 LBP:3--8710865	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	13	\$ 3,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212989	44 WOLFWillow LANE, Rocky View County AB 04606034 SW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 29-- 9810245	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	58	\$ 43,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions and Renovations

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

PRBD20213000	231224 FORESTRY WAY, Rocky View County AB 03908043 NE-08-23-05-05 LBP:4--9011384	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 18,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20213029	817 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708139 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:5-25-1911856	02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	27	\$ 11,500.	0.	0.
PRBD20213057	18 BEARSPAW VISTA PLACE, Rocky View County AB 05736112 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:9-6-0010359	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 30,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213069	315 SOUTH HARMONY DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05707106 SE-07-25-03-05 LBP:15-13-1810288	15-Garage/Carport/Access ory Structure	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	54	\$ 46,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213098	6 MONTERRA WAY, Cochrane Lake AB 06827402 NE-27-26-04-05 LBP:UNIT 184--0810165	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	11	\$ 6,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213128	32253 WILLOW WAY, Rocky View County AB 06715036 SW-15-26-03-05 LBP:1-2-9712380	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213187	107 BROME BEND, Rocky View County AB 05705018 NW-05-25-03-05 LBP:12-2-1612676	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	104	\$ 32,192.	0.	0.
PRBD20213293	47 COCHRANE LAKE TRAIL, Cochrane Lake AB 06827052 SW-27-26-04-05 LBP:17-2-5351 JK	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	6	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213351	20 DIAMOND RIDGE ESTATES, Rocky View County AB 06822040 NE-22-26-04-05 LBP:21-1-9710590	14-Swimming pool / Hot Tub	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 14,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213417	280181 RGE RD 284, Rocky View County AB 08305004 NE-05-28-28-04	03-Alteration and improvements	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$ 15,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 626,072.
Total Dwellings Created: 0.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Created	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20211645	10, 41070 COOK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 07802038 SE-02-27-04-05 LBP:UNIT 26--1910352	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	251	\$ 500.	0.	0.
PRBD20212195	240045 FRONTIER PLACE, Rocky View County AB 04306016 SW-06-24-28-04 LBP:4-2-0814268	03-Alteration and improvements	410-Primary industry building; farm building, hunting and fishing camp, for	85	\$ 61,763.	0.	0.
PRBD20212561	8 ABBEY ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329036 NE-29-24-28-04 LBP:20-1-0913273	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	390	\$ 3,025.	0.	0.
PRBD20212705	447, 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 564090010447 09-26-29-04	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	93	\$ 65,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212719	284, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404297 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 284--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 5,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20212740	309, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404322 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 309--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	13	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212801	1, 261106 WAGON WHEEL CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06411023 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:2-4-0811034	03-Alteration and improvements	460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal	4575	\$ 180,144.	0.	0.
PRBD20212926	420, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404433 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 420--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20212933	A, 171 MACLAURIN DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05704043 SE-05-25-03-05 LBP:Area A, B, C, & D--9710111 AddLegal:Control Tower	03-Alteration and improvements	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	0	\$ 10,000.	0.	0.



Date: 03/08/2021							
Rocky View County, AB, Canada							
Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects							
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)							
Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021							
PRBD20213005	3, 261047 WAGON WHEEL VIEW, Rocky View County AB 06411049 SW-11-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 21--2110478	03-Alteration and improvements	522-Office complex; office/store, office/apartment	240	\$ 174,150.	0.	0.
PRBD20213025	260081 RGE RD 285, Rocky View County AB 06306006 SE-06-26-28-04 LBP:1--9412342	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	149	\$ 2,900.	0.	0.
PRBD20213060	43, 253190 TWP RD 282, Rocky View County AB 08016038 SW-16-28-25-04 LBP:43--8410320	01-New construction	450-Maintenance building; hangar, repair shop, accessory building, railway	186	\$ 140,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213099	430, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404443 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 430--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	39	\$ 5,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213140	292140 WAGON WHEEL BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 06410010 NE-10-26-29-04 LBP:5-2-0810343	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	260	\$ 2,328.	0.	0.
PRBD20213141	45051 TWP RD 244, Rocky View County AB 04913001 NE-13-24-05-05	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	595	\$ 20,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213178	283161 TWP RD 244A, Rocky View County AB 04328009 SW-28-24-28-04 LBP:-B (E. Ptn-8055 JK AddLegal:Ptn. of Blk. B, lying east of P	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	372	\$ 17,379.	0.	0.
PRBD20213205	1600 HARMONY CIRCLE, Rocky View County AB 05708083 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-8-1612694	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	186	\$ 2,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213264	46 WOODLOCK ROAD, Rocky View County AB 04329296 NW-29-24-28-04 LBP:14-8-1710761	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	74	\$ 1,000.	0.	0.
PRBD20213291	251261 ROCKY RANGE VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05721003 NW-21-25-03-05 AddLegal:SOUTH RIVER 1/4	15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure	562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool	446	\$ 25,193.	0.	0.



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

PRBD20213325	343, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404356 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 343--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	27	\$ 4,300.	0.	0.
PRBD20213330	129, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404142 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 129--1810813	03-Alteration and improvements	512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building	21	\$ 4,000.	0.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value:	\$ 738,582.
Total Dwellings Created:	0.
Total Dwellings Deleted:	0.



Date: 03/08/2021

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/07/2021 To 31/07/2021

Permit Number	Construction Location	Work Class	Construction Type	Area in Sq. M	Construction Value	Dwellings Deleted
PRBD20212837	20135 TWP RD 285, Rocky View County AB 08625003 NW-25-28-02-05 LBP:1--9911327	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	0.
PRBD20212928	221045 RGE RD 280, Rocky View County AB 02312001 SE-12-22-28-04 LBP:2-1-0511893	00-Demolition	110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo	0	\$.	0.

Total Estimated Construction Value \$.
(000's):
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.